
Monday, May 4′ 2020

REGUしAR MEETING′ Agenda i Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGしE HANGOUTS; See
I,IMPOR丁AN丁MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING“’

YCS Board of Education Meeting l Meeting wiIl be heid electronica=y via Google Hangouts in

accordance with Govemor Gretchen Whitmer’s Executive Order 2020-48 (COVID-19)

1885 Packa「d Road l Ypsilanti, MI48197 1 734.221.1230 1 6:30 p〃m.

1。 IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS See Board Packet Detaiis

A. Electronic Meeting (Via Googie Hangouts) In Accordance with Govemor Whitmer-s
Executive Order 2020-48 (COV重D-19)

May 4, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, Agenda i Eiectronic Meeting VIA GOOG」E HANGOUTS; See
"IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETINGl’

Category l. IMPORIANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING; See Board Packet Details

Access PubIic

‾type Information

GoaIs　　　　　　　　　　　　3. Consistent & ReliabIe Co「e District Processes & Systems

4, Proactive Organizational St「uctures for Community Partnerships

IMPORIANT MESSAGE: This meeting of the Ypsilanti Community SchooIs Board of Education w川proceed eiectronicaliy in

accordance with Go>emOr Gretchen Whitmer’s Executive Order 2020-48 (COVID-19),

If participants do not have technoIogy access, Please contact our Di「ector ofTechnoiogy Nik Jackson fo「 accommodation:

techdirector@ycschooIs,uS.

Pubiic viewers pIease use the foIIowing link to WatCh the live stream:

●　View only live st「eam link for pub=c: https://bit.iy/YCS_BOE_Stream

When asked to log jn from the =nk above, members ofthe pub=c shouid pick a two-digit number between OO and 99, and log in using one of

the accounts created for this purpose:

●　Usemames: PubiicOO@ycschooIs.us through public99@ycschooIs.us

●　Password: yCSPublic

The pubiic can regiSte「thei「 attendance atthe foiIowing iink. 1fthey wouId liketo ask a question o「 make a public commenttothe Board,

there lS a Place fo「that, aS WeIi.

●　Live form: http://bit.1y/YCS_BOE_Comments

●　Ca旧n to speak during puヒ川c comments time: 734-221-1204

As public comments come in, they wiii be co=ected in the o「de「 「eceived in the following sp「eadsheet. Board and Cabinet arethe onIy ones

Withaccess:

●　Fo「matted Puヒ用⊂ Comments: https://bit.1y/Y⊂S_BOE_FormattedComments

●　Sheet Co=ec帥g Attendance and Comments: http://bit.1y/YCS_日OE_Pu帥CCommentsCo11ec〔ed



SuPject B“ Electronic Meeting Guideiin誌‾ ‾‾‾‾

Meeting May 4′ 2020 - REGULAR MEETING′ Agenda I EIectronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
’’IMPOR丁ANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING一一

Category l. IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING; See Board Packet Deta=s

Access pubIic

‾母Pe

ELECTRONIC ME打ING GUIDE」INES: Because electronic meetings are new to the Ypsi-anti Community SchooI Board of

Education′ itis approp「iate to outline those procedures which may vary from typica- meeting procedu「es,

拙: Board members w用be asked to state their name when making motions and seconds for the benefit ofthe audience.

#2: AIl votes are urged to be taken by ro= ca旧orclarity・

#3: The Chair w用strive to recognize Board members by name before they speak" In the e>ent this does not happen,

truSteeS are enCOuraged to announce their own name or may be reminded to do so.

#4: Audience members wili be muted until recognized by the Chair during pubIic comment(S).

鵠: PeopIe who speak during public comment time wi-I be asked to state thei「 name and topic before speaking.

#6: Ifthere is a ciosed session in a meeti=g′ itw紺take pIace in a separate Goog-e Hangouts session. The regular

meeting w用「emain open un刷the Board 「eturns from cIosed session.

#7: Board membe「s must avoid using ema=, teXting′ instant messaging and other electronic forms to communicate with

each othe「 or with members ofthe pubiic during the meeting.

2t CA」しTO ORDER & ROLしCALしOF BOARD MEMB岳RS PRESENT: Dr, Ce看este

≡諾誤認,霊嵩nS Board President
Subject A" YCHS Photo Student Wins National Photo Competition

Meeting May 4′ 2020 - REGULAR MEETING′ Agenda l EIectronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
”IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING'一

Category　　　　　　　4. ACHIEVEMENTS′ AWARDS & RECOGNITION

Access Pubiic

‾fype Recognition

YCHS photog「aphy teacher Nick Azza「o has shared a YCHS llth grade student won the high schoo- category forthe 2020

PDNedu Student Photo Contest′ a nationwide photo competition. This competition is sponsored by PDN (Photo District

News). Over winter break′ Mr. Azzaro submitted the student-s pho亡O tO the competition; nOW his photo w用be seen on a

national pIatform.

Congratuiatio=S tO Our Student. We are Grizz-y PROUD!

https:/lgo. boa「ddocs・COmImi/ycsIBoa「d. nsf/Private?open&iogin
2I16



Link to Award Page, ”A= Winners”:

https:lIcontest.pdnedu.comIpastwinners/wimers/Stude=tPhotoContest20201352

5。 ACCEPTANCE OF M髄丁ING AGENDA

Subject A. Acceptance of Agenda, aS Presented

Mee帥g May 4, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, Agenda l EIect:rOnic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
一,IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEE丁ING’’

Category　　　　　　　5. ACCEP丁ANCE OF MEE丁ING AGENDA

Access Pubiic

丁Vpe Action (Consent)

Recommended Action　　‥. MOVE THAT the Boa「d of Education accept the agenda, aS P「eSented.

Seeking Board approvaI ofthe meeting agenda.

6置CON丁INUITY OFしEARNING PLAN & COVID-19 RESPONSE PLAN: Dr置CariosしOPeZ′

Assistant Su erintendent

Subject A, Imptementation/Update of PIan

Meeting May 4, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, Agenda l EIectronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
'一IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING’’

Category　　　　　　　6. CONTINUITY OF LEARNING PLAN & COVID-19 RESPONSE PLAN: Dr. CarIos Lopez, Assistant

Superintendent

Access Pubiic

‾母Pe

GoaIs　　　　　　　　　　　　3. Consistent & Re=abIe Core DistriCt P「ocesses & Systems

4. Proactive O「ganizationai Structures for Community Partnerships

Our Continuity of Leaming (COL) and COVID-19 Response Pian was submitted to the Washtenaw ISD on F「iday, ApriI

lOth. This plan was approved on Aprii 16, 2020 (See attaChed), This is presented to the Board ofEducation as ourpian.

Assistant Supe「intendent Dr. CarIos Lopez spent time reviewing many staff meeting notes and interviewing sta什to deveIop

this pian. We thank the Board of Education and union ieadership for providing input. This plan was developed

collabo「atively with staff; We thank aIi who p「ovided input and worked on this plan. Moving forwa「d, We W用continue

to add details overthe course ofour impIementation as we work together with staff. This plan is posted on our website, in

accordance with Govemor Whitmer’s Executive O「der 2020-3与.

The date to fu=y implementthis pian was Aprii 28, 2020. We were ready and ha>e begun with a phased-in approach'

FiIeAttachments 

COLreSPOnSe.Pdf(850KB) 
COLPian-BoardPresentation20204.26,PPtX(801KB) 

皿ps://go. boarddocs.com/miIycs/Boa「d. nsf/P「ivate?open&iogin



7。 ADOPTION OF BOARD POL量CIES & RESOLUTION TO GRANTたMERGENCY POWERS

TO SUPERINTENDENT (COVID-19)こAlena Zachery-Ross Superintendent

Subject A. #1: Emergency Paid Sickしeave Act; 2) Emergency Paid Sickしeave Act - Support,

and; 3) Resolution to Grant Emergency Powers to Superintendent to Compiy with

Executive Order 2020-35

Meeting May 4, 2020 - REGULAR ME巨TING, Agenda l EIectronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
-IIMPORTAN丁MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING=

Category　　　　　　　　7. ADOPTION OF BOARD POLICIES & RESOLUTION TO GRAN丁EMERGENCY POWERS TO

SUPERINTENDENT (COVID-19): Alena Zachery-Ross Superintendent

Access Pub=c

「γpe

PIease see attachment beIow for background information: 4 - Legai Alert - RE Legal AIert Regarding Executive Order

2020-35. We w川seek an app「oval ofthese poIicies and the Resolution to Grant Emergency Powe「s to the Superintendent

to Comply with Executive Order 2020-35 later in this meeting.

FileAttachments 

4-LegaiAiert-RELegaiAlertRegardingExecutiveOrder202035.pdf(7KB) 

EmergencyPaidSickLeaveAct(1).pdf(73KB) 

EmergencyPaidSickLeaveAct-Support(1).pdf(73KB) 

RESOLUTIONG「antEme「gencyPowers.pdf(729KB) 

8, PRESENTATIONS

Subject

Meeting

Category

Access

A. Annuai Audit Services RFP I Bids Received for Services: Priya Nayak, Di「ector of

Business/Finance

May 4, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING′ Agenda l EIectronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
"IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEE丁ING一.

8. PRESENTA-「-IONS

Pub=c

丁Vpe Action

The RFP ad for annual audit services was pIaced and two bid p「OPOSais we「e 「eceived by the Apri1 15, 2020 deadiine, The

formaI bid opening was completed on Ap「ii 15th. Bids were received from two vendors:

Yeo and Yeo: $35,100

PIante Moran: $41,000

An evaiuation ofthese bids and 「eference fo=ow ups were compieted, It is 「ecommended that the pu「chase be awarded to

Yeo and Yeo based on evaIuation of these p「oposaIs, We wiII seek Board approvai at this meeting,

FiieAttachments 

AuditRFPPresentation.pptx(1),Pdf(1,277KB) 

YeoandYeo-ProposaI-Yps=antiCommunitySchooIs.pdf(4,283KB) 

PIante-MoranYpsiIantiCommunitySchooIs-ProposaI・Pdf(5,283KB) 

Subject B. Washtenaw ISD Budget Resolution l Support for Budget 2020/2宣: Priya Nayak′

Directo「 of Business/Finance



4130I2 02 0

Meeting

Category

Access

BoardDocs⑪ Pro

May 4, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, Agenda l Eiectronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
’’IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING’一

8. PRESENTA丁IONS

PubIic

‾母Pe

Resoiution Deadline: June l, 2020

EncIosed is a Washtenaw ISD (WISD) Budget Reso看ution/Support fo「 Budget. This WISD Budget ResoIution is in support

Ofthe proposed General Fund budget. J…e lst is the deadIine for locai dist「icts to 「espond to the WISD GeneraI F…d

budget, Local dist「ict Boa「ds of Education must consider a 「esoIution (eithe「 in support, Or nOn-SuPPOrt). A resoIution is

∂dopted amualIy.

The WISD presented information on the WISD Programs and Budgets Review including LocaI SchooI District Services

2020/21 at a recent Washtenaw Association of SchooI Boards Board of Directors Budget Review meeting.

FiIeAttachments 

2020-21WISDGEBudgetfo「LEAs4.2020.pdf(150KB) 

2O20-21WISDSEBudgetforLEAs4.2020.pdf(158KB) 
WISDBudgetResoiution2020-21(1).doc(44KB) 
WISDProposedProgramsandBudgets2020-21withChartsFinal(5).pptx(6,595KB) 

Subject

Meeting

Catego「y

Access

C“ Pe「formance Contract Phase 2 Alterれate Bid, HVAC: Aaron Rose, Director of

Operations

May 4, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, Agenda l EIectronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
’’IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING一'

8. PRESEN丁A丁IONS

PubIic

丁Vpe

Directo「 of Operations Aaron Rose w用present recommendations for HVAC work that is aitemate to the base bid presented

On March 9, 2020・ This is in foI10WuP tO the March presentation/RFP approvai as a clarifying aItemative. The attachments

beIow are for review. We are seeking an approval to enter into contracts so this wo「k can be done concurrentIy with the

Other project" It was communi⊂ated in the March presentation that we would come back to p「esent recommendations

under the aItemates.

We w川seek Board approvai at this meeting. Upon app「ovaI of the recommendatio=′ Aaron Rose w用work with legai

COunSei to put the info「mation into written form.

FileAttachments 

YCSSFTENYEARUPDATEPLANl.xIsx-Sheetl(2)(4).pdf(63KB) 

Honeywe=RevisedScopeofWo「kMatrixO4-13-20R2(1)(3),docx(91KB) 

YCScashflowlOyears-CaPjtaIpurchase-EnergySavingsProject(1)(3).pdf(19KB) 

YCSBOELet亡erfo「PCContractPhase2Altematesl.pdf(1,040KB) 

YCSPHASE2Aし丁ERNATEBIDIAB,×isx(13KB) 

Subject Dt Roofing Project P「oposaiこAaron Rose, Director of Operations



4I30I2020

Meeting

BoardDocs⑤ Pro

May 4, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, Agenda I Eiectronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOU丁S; See
’一IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING’一

Category　　　　　　　　8, PRESENTATIONS

Access PubIic

-申Pe

This is a scheduled project aiready on the sinking fund schedule. This schedule has been presented to the Boa「d, and this

is the next 「oofing project, We wi= seek Board app「ovai at this meeting to approve the proposal f「om巾emco for the 30-

year polyurethane 「esto「ation of the existing EPDM Perry Eariy Learning Center roofing section, for an amount of

$200′000.

FiIeAttachments 

YCSSFTENYEARUPDATEPLANl.xIsx-Sheet:1(1)(1).pdf(63KB) 

YCSPerryRoofingBidComparisonwithscopedescription(1).pdf(30KB) 

ProductCompa「isonSp「eadsheet,Pdf(30KB) 

BidcomparisonsforPerryandYCHS(BOEpresentationdoc.forMav7).pdf(44KB) 

9。 PUBしIC COMMENTS #1: Electronic Participation

Subject A. Guidelines for Public Comment

Meeting May 4, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, Agenda l Eiectronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
“IMPORRANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING一'

Category　　　　　　　　9. PUBLIC COMMENTS #1: Electronic Pa巾Cipation

Access Pub=c

-fype Info「mation

GoaIs　　　　　　　　　　　　　　2. Positive Culture & C=mate

4. Proa⊂tive OrganizattonaI Stnuctures for Community Partnerships

Public Comment Protocoi I PuISUant tO BoaI七ofEducafion Po/icy O」67.3

*丁he Board recognizes the vaiue of pubiic comment on educationaI issues and the importance of a=owing members ofthe

Pub=c to express their view.
*PIease iimit statements to three (3) minutes duration.

*Participants sh訓direct訓COmmentS tO the Board and not to staff or other participants; nO PerSOn may address or

question Board members individuaIiy,
*Remarks shall be made in a respectful and professionaI mame「.

VirtuaI Pubiic Comment Info「mation:

The pub=c can register their atte=dance at the fo=owing link. Ifthey would like to ask a question or make a pub=c

COmmenttO the Board, there is a pIace forthat, aS We旧

. Live form: http://bit.iy/YCS_BOE_Comments

●　They can also cal=n to speak during public comments time at 734-221-1204

As pub=c comments come in, they w用be co=ected in the o「der received in the foIIowing spreadsheet. Boa「d and Cabinet

a「e the only ones with access:

. Formatted Pubiic Comments: https://bit,Iy/YCS_BOE_FormattedComments

. Sheet Collecting Attendance and Comments: http://bit,ly/YCS_BOE_PubiicCommentsCo=ected

lO. CONSENT AGENDA

Subject A, Consent Agenda, aS Presented

皿ps:/Igo.boarddocs.com/miIycs/Board.nsf/Private?open&login



413012020

Meeting

Category

Access

「γpe

Recommended Action

GoaIs

Boa「dDocs⑥ Pro

May 4, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, Agenda l Electronie Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
”IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING”

10, CONSENTAGENDA

Pub=c

Action

… MOVE THA丁the Board of Education app「ove the:

1) March 23, 2020 Reguia「 Meeting Minutes, and …

2) personneI matters as per the attached =st.

3. Consistent & Reliable Core District P「ocesses & Systems

We are seeking app「ovaI ofthe foIiowing meeting minutes and pe「sonneI matters; See attaChments below.

F=eAttachments 

MINUTES20203.23.pdf(1,248KB) 

HRLISTPubiicView20205.4.pdf(501KB) 

11。 ACTION∴ ITEM: Business/Finance

Subject

Meeting

Ca亡ego「y

Access

「γpe

Recommended Action

A. Grant Awa「d: Washtenaw County Administrato「 & Board of County Commissioners:

Alena Zachery-Ross′ Superintendent

May 4, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, Agenda l Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
”IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING"

11. ACTION ITEM: Business/Finance

Pub=c

Action, Recognition

… MOVE THA丁the Board of Education accept a $30,000 grant from the Washtenaw County

Administrator and Board of County Commissioners to support YCS students and famiIies with

expanding intemet access and othe「 student needs during the COVID-19 pandemic.

Re: Dono「† Washtenaw County Administrator and Board of County Commissioners

Grant Am°unt: ?30,OOO (Received: 4/15/2020)

The Washtenaw County Administrato「 and Board of County Commissioners have made a gene「ous grant award to YpsiIanti

Community SchooIs (YCS) to expand intemet access to YCS fam掴es, aIong with other student needs du「ing the COVID-19

Pandemic. This g「ant w川provide and enhance educationa1 0PPOrtunities for YCS students and famiIies' Grants provide

https :/lgo.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Boa「d.nsf/Private?open&Iogin



4I30I2020　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　Boa「dDocs⑥ Pro

educationaI opportunities and se「vices that heIp make schooIs more effective and more accessibIe to students, and

especia=y in this unprecedented time.

We are STRONGER TOGETHER!

Thankyou to...

the Washtenaw County Administrator and Board of County Commissioners for
their support ofYCS students, families and education!

Subject

Meeting

Category

Access

-申Pe

Recommended Action

B, Grant Award: Ann A「bo「 Area Community Foundation, James R. & Anita Horne

Jenkins Fund: Alena Zachery-Ross′ Superintendent

May 4, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, Agenda l Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
’一IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING一一

11. ACTION ITEM: Business/Finance

Public

Action, Recognition

… MOVE THAT the Board of Education accept a $10,000 grant award from the Ann Arbor Area

Community Foundation, James R. and Anita Home Jenkins Fund亡O SuPPOrt YCS students and

fam掴es with the purchase of ”at home一一schooI suppIies fo「 students during the COVID-19

Pandemic.

Re: Donor; A… Arbo「 A「ea Community Foundation (AAACF), James R. a Anjta Ho「ne Jenkins Fund

Grant Amount: ;10,00O (Donation Date: 4/9/2020)

丁he Ann Arbo「 A「ea Community Foundation, James R. a Anita Ho「ne Jenkins Fund has made a generous g「ant awa「d to Ypsilanti

Communjty Schooしs (YCS) to pu「Chase ’’at homei● schooしsupp=es fo「 §tudents during the COVID-19 pandemic. This grant will provide and

enhance educat干onal opportunities for YCS student; and families. Grants prov干de educationaしopportunities and services that help make

SChooしs more effective and more accessible to students, and especねlly in thjs unprecedented time.

We are §TRONGER TOGETHER!

丁hankyou to...

the Ann AIわorArea Cbmmuniγ句unくね〃on, 〇月me5 A & Ani館#omejenk所5 ft/nd

for thei「 support and commitment to education and Yps肱nti Community SchooIs!

8I16



Subject

Meeting

Category

Access

-母Pe

Recommended Action

C. Grant Awa「d: Ann Arbor Area Community Foundation: AIena Zachery-Ross′

Superintendent

Mav 4, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING′ Agenda i Eiectronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
"IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETINGl’

11. AC丁ION ITEM: Business/Finance

Pub=c

Action, Recognition

… MOVE THA丁the Board of Education accept a $15,000 grant from the Ann Arbor A「ea

Community Foundation to support YCS students and famiIies with broadband access and to

SuPPOrt the University of Michigan project during the COVID-19 pandemic.

Re: Donor Ann Arbor Area Community Foundation (AAACF)

Grant Award: $15,000 (Received: 4/18/2020)

The Ann Arbor Area Community Foundation has made a generous grant award to Yps=anti Community Schoois (YCS) for

b「oadband access and to support the University of Michigan project for YCS students and fam帖es during the COVID-19

Pandemic, This g「ant w川p「ovide and enhance educational opportunities fo「YCS students and fam紺es. Grants provide

educationaI opportunities and services that heip make schoois more effective and more accessibie to students, and

especi訓y in this unprecedented time.

We a「e S丁RONGER TOGETHER!

Thank you, Ann Arbor Area Community Foundation …

You truiy a「e making a difference for YCS students and fam硝es, and we are extremeiy gratefui!

Subject

Meeting

Category

Access

‾母Pe

Recommended Action

D. Donation: Game Above: Aiena Zachery-Ross, Superintendent

May 4, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, Agenda l Eiectronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
"IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING’一

11. ACTION I丁EM: Business/Finance

Pubiic

Action, Recognition

… MOVE THAT the Board of Education accept a $10,00O donation from donor Game Above to

SuPPOrt YCS students and families with pro>iding intemet access du「ing the COVID工9

Pandemic.

Re: Dono「7 Game Above

Donation Amount:皐10,OOO (Received: 4/15/2020)



4/30/2O20　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　BoardDocs⑪ Pro

Game Above has made a generous donation to YpsiIanti Comm…ity SchooIs (YCS) to expand intemet access to YCS

fam帥es during the COVID-19 pandemic. This donation w川provide and enhance educationa- opportunities for YCS

Students and fam帥es' Donations provide educationaI opportunities and ser>ices that heIp make s⊂hooIs mo「e effective

and mo「e accessibIe to students, and especia=y in this unprecedented time.

We are STRONGER TOGETHER!

Thankyou to …

Game Above’for their generosity and fo「 making a difference for YCS students and fam掴es!

Subject

Meeting

Catego「y

Access

‾母Pe

Recommended Action

E・ Donation: Bet11el African American Episcopal Church′ Ann Arbor: A-ena Zachery-

Ross, Supe「intendent

May 4, 2020 - REGULAR MEE丁ING, Agenda l EIectronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
’’IMPOR.RAN丁MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING'一

11. ACTION ITEM: Business/Finance

PubIic

Action, Recognition

… MOVE THA丁the Boa「d of Education accept a $2,000 donation f「om BetheI Af「ican Ame「ican

EpiscopaI Church′ Ann Arbo「 to support YCS students a=d families with the purchase of "at

home.一schooi supplies′ tOyS′ aCtivity books′ etC" du「ing the COVID-19 pandemic.

Re: Donc町Bethel African American Episcopal Church; Ann Arbor

Cash Donation: $2,000 (Received: ApriI 2020)

BetheI African Ame「ican Episcopai Church in Ann A「bor has made a generous donation to YpsiIanti Community SchooIs

(YCS) to purchase "at home一一schooi suppiies′ tOyS′ aCtivity books′ etC. for YCS fam帥es during the COVID-19 pandemic.

This donation will provide and enhance educational opportunities for YCS students and fam帥es. Donations p「ovide

educationai oppo血nities and se「vices that heIp make schoois more effective and more accessib-e to students′ and

especialIy in this unprecedented time.

We are STRONGER TOGETHER!

Thank you to …

BetheI African American EpiscopaI Church, A皿Arbor.

We truly appreciate theil- COmmitment to education and to YCS students and families!

https:/Igo'boa「ddocs.comImi/ycsIBoa「d.nsf/P「jvate?open&iogin



413012020

Subject

Meeting

Category

Access

〇回Pe

Recommended Action

BoardDocs⑨ P「o

F. Donation to YCS Foundation: Kana Osaki-GreenawaltこAlena Zache「y-Ross,

Superintendent

May 4, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, Agenda l Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
’一IMPORTAN丁MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING一一

11. ACTION ITEM: Business/Finance

PubIic

Action, Recognition

… MOVE THA-「 the Board of Education acknowledge a donation from Kana Osak主Greenawait in

the amount of $10,000 paid tO the YpsiIanti Community SchooIs Foundation to support YCS

Students and families with the purchase of Chromebooks and internet access during the COVID-

19 pandemic.

Re: Dono' Kana Osak主GreenawaIt

Donation Amount: $10,OOO, PayabIe to the YCS Foundation

YpsiIanti Community Schoois (YCS) acknowIedges a $10,OOO donation to the YCS Foundation to purchase Chromebooks

and to expand intemet access to YCS fam出es during the COVID-19 pandemic. This donation w紺provide and enhance

educationaI opportunities fo「 YCS students and fam冊es. Donations p「ovide educationaI opportunities and se「vices that

heIp make schooIs more effective and more accessibIe to students, and espec刷y in this unprecedented time.

We are STRONGER TOGETHER!

Thank you to …

Kana Osaki輸Greenawalt for building a stronger YCS community!

Subject

Meeting

Category

Access

「γpe

Recommended Action

G・ Donation: Ann Arbor Symphony: Alena Zachery-Ross′ Superintendent

May 4′ 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, Agenda l Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
”IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING一一

11. AC丁ION ITEM: Business/Finance

Pub=c

Action, Recognition

… MOVE THAT the Board of Education accept a donation of books from the Am Arbor

Symphony, With an estimated value in excess of $1,000.

Re: Donor; Ann Arbo「 Symphony

Estimated Donation Amount: $1,456 (Received: 4/2O/2020)

Donation: Books for Grades 3-8 Students

丁he Ann Arbor Symphony has made a generous donation of books to YpsiIanti Community SchooIs (YCS) during the

COVID-19 pandemic. This donation w用PrOVide and enrlanCe educationaI opportunities for YCS students and fam帥es.

Donations provide educational opportunities and se「vices that help make schooIs more effective and more accessibIe to

Students, and especia=y in this unprecedented time.

We are S丁RONGER TOGETHER!

https:/lgo. boarddocs.comlmiIycs/Boa「d.nsf/Private?open&login



Subject

Meeting

Category

Access

「Vpe

Recommended Action

GoaIs

BoardDocs⑧ P「o

Thank you †o †he Ann Arbor Symphony.

We apprecia†e your generos汀y!

H, RFP/Bid Recommendation for Annual Audit Services: Priya Nayak′ Director of

Business/Finance

May 4, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, Agenda l Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGしE HANGOUTS; See
一一IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEE丁ING’’

11. ACTION ITEM: Business/Finance

PubIic

Action

.‥ MOVE THAT the Board of Education awa「d the bid proposaI for Amual Audit Services, aS

PreSented′ tO Yeo and Yeo for an amount of $35′100"

3. Consistent & Re=able Core District Processes & Systems

Please refe「 to Director of Business & Finance Priya Nayak’s ea「=er presentation in this meeting for details,

Subject

Meeting

Category

Access

「γpe

FiscaI Impact

Recommended Action

I. Washtenaw ISD Budget Resolution / Support for Budget′ 2020/21: Priya Naγak,

Director of Business/Finance

Mav 4, 2020 - REGULAR M旺丁ING, Agenda l Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
’一IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING一一

11. ACTION ITEM: Business/Finance

PubIic

Ac亡ion

No

… MOVE THAT the Board of Education adopt the ’’ISD Budget Resolution’“ l Support for Budget

regarding the intermediate schooI district Gene「aI Fund budget.

PIease 「efer to Director of Business & Finance P「iya Nayak’s earIier p「esentation in this meeting for detaiis.

https:IIgo. boarddocs.comlmilycs/Board.nsf/P「ivate?open&login



Subject

Meeting

Catego「y

Access

「γpe

Recommended Action

Goals

J, Performance Cont「act Phase 2 Alternate Bid, HVAC: Aaron Rose, Director of

Operations

May 4, 202O - REGULAR MEETING, Agenda l EIect:rOnic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOU丁S; See
’’IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEE丁ING一一

11, AC丁ION I丁EM: Business/Finance

Pub=c

Action

… MOVE THAT the Board of Education approve訓HVAC energy pu「chase alte「natives to

Honeywe= Inc., aS iisted beIow:

#1: The administrative recommendation is for the Board of Education to award Honeywe= Inc.

a cont:raCt aWard for AItemate 2 ofthe YCS Pe「fo「mance Contract Phase 2 for the summer of

2020 in the amount of$560,000, and;

#2: The administ「ative recommendation is fo「 the Board of Education to awa「d Honeywe= Inc.

a contract award for Aitemate 4 0fthe YCS Performance Cont「act Phase 2 for the summer of

2020 in the amount of$60′000, and;

#3: The administrative 「ecommendation is for the Board of Education to award Honeywe= Inc.

a perfo「mance contract for Phase 3 for the summer of 2021 in the amount of $1,180′000 for a

guaranteed amuaI savings of $106,339 and a one-time ut冊y rebate savings of $9,302,

3. Consistent & Re=able Core District Processes & Systems

Director of Operations Aa「on Rose presented recommendations for this base bid on March 9, 2020, Which was approved.

丁his approva=tem is in fo=owup to the March Board app「oval ofthe performance cont「act. Please refer to Aaron Rose-s

eariie「 PreSentation in this meeting for additional detaiIs.

NOTE: Upon Board approvaI ofthe recommendation, Aaron Rose w川work with Iegal counsel to put the information into

W「itten form.

https:IIgo. boarddocs.comlmi/ycs/Board.nsf/P「iVate?open&Iogin

レ/

13116



4I30I2020

Subject

Meeting

Category

Access

-申Pe

Recommended Action

Boa「dDocs⑧ P「o

K, Roofing Project P「oposal: Aaron Rose, Director of Operations

May 4, 2020 - REGU」AR MEE丁ING, Agenda l EIectronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
”IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING一‘

11. ACTION ITEM: Business/Finance

Pub=c

Ac亡ion

… MOVE THAT the Boa「d of Education approve the p「oposaI from T「emco for a 30 year

Polyurethane restoration of the existing EPDM Perry roofing section, for an amount of

$200,000,

PIease refer to Director of Operations Aaron Roseis earIier presentation in this meeting for detaiIs.

12。 ACTION ITEMS: Human Resources

Su bject

Meeting

Category

Access

「γpe

FiscaI Impact

Recommended Action

A. RESOLUTION: Staff Appreciation 2020; Alena Zachery-Ross, Superintendent

May 4, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, Agenda i Eiectronic Meeting VIA G○○GLE HANGOUTS; See
“IMPOR丁ANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING一一

12. ACTION ITEMS: Human Resources

PubIic

Ac亡ion

No

… MOVE THAT the Board of Education adopt the ResoIution of Recognition procIaiming May l,

2020 to be SchooI Lunch Hero Day, May 4-8, 2020 to be 「i±aChe「/Staff Appreciation Week, and,

May 6-12, 2020 to be SchooI Nu「se App「eciation Week.

SchooI Lunch Hero Day: May l, 2020
-feacher/StaffAppreciation Week: May 4 - 8, 2020

SchooI Nurse Appreciation Week: May 6 - 12, 2020

SchooI Lunch He「o Day is May l, 2020. ’feache「/StaffAppreciation Week is the first fuiI week in May of each year SchooI

Nurse Appreciation Week 2O20 is May 6-12, 2020" It is a time to honor teachers/Staff/SChool nurses/SChoo=unch he「oes,

recognizing the contributions they make.

The success of our ch=dren and community are significantiy influenced by exempiary Yps=anti Community SchooIs staff

Who dedicate their taIents of heart and mind to heIp ensure that our pubIic schooIs and our young peopie exce申ncluding

during this unprecedented time of COVID-19" The knowledge, SuPPOrt and sk川s YCS staff provide ch冊ren w川positively

impact generations for years to come.

YCS teachers/staff/SChooI n∪「ses/SChoo=unch heroes a「e extraordina「y. They inspire chiId「en da時　We exp「ess our

Sincere gratitude for those who enthusiastic訓y dedicate themselves to ou「 schooIs and ⊂hiidren. We encourage the

COmmunity to join in honoring teachers/sta偉/schooI …rSeS/schoo=unch heroes for their impact on our chiIdren and our

Ieaming community.

YCS Leachers/Staff/Schooi Nu「ses/SchooI Lunch Heroes Make a

https:lIgo.boa「ddocs.c。mImilycsIBoa「d.nsf/Private?open&Iogin



BoardDocs⑤ Pro

Difference in the Lives of Ch=dren!

Thank a teache「/Staff/SChool nurse/schoo=unch hero today

13。 ACTION ITEMS: Other

Subject

Meeting

Category

Access

‾母Pe

Recommended Action

A" Board Poiicy #3430"O2 P「ofessionaI Staff FMLA: Alena Zachery-Ross′

Superintendent

May 4′ 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, Agenda l EIect「onic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
’一IMPORIAN丁MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING"

13. ACTION ITEMS: Othe「

Pub=c

Action

… MOVE THA丁the Board of Education adopt Board Policy #3430.02′ Professional Staff FAMIしY

& MEDICAL LEAVES OF ABSENCE ('一FMLA一'), aS PreSented.

PIease refe「 to Superintende=t AIena Zachery-Ross' earlier presentation in this meeting for details: Adoption of Board

PoIicies & Resoiution to Grant Emergency Powers to Superintendent (COVID-19).

Subject

Meeting

Category

Access

-申pe

Recommended Action

B. Boa「d Policy #4430'02 Support Staff FMしA: AIena Zachery-Ross′ Superintendent

May 4′ 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, Agenda I EIectronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS声ee
”IMPORTAN丁MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEE丁ING"

13, ACTION ITEMS: Other

Pubiic

Action

… MOVE THAT the Board of Education adopt Board Po=cy #443O・02, Support Staff FAMIい′ &

MEDICAL LEAVES OF ABSENCE (’’FMLA-i), aS P「eSented.

Please refer to Superintendent Alena Zachery-Ross' ear-ier presentation in this meeting fo「 detaiIs: ADOPTION OF BOARD

POLICIES & RESOLUTION TO GRANT EMERGENCY POWERS TO SUPERINTENDENT (COVID-19).

https:Ilgo. boa「ddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board. nsf/Private?open&iogin



Subject

Meeting

Catego「y

Access

-申Pe

Recommended Action

c. RESOしUTION: G「ant Emergency Powers to the Superintendent to Compty with

Executive Orde「 202O-35: Atena Zachery-Ross′ Superintendent

May 4′ 2020 - REGULAR MEE丁ING′ Agenda l EIectronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
一一IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING”

13. AC丁ION ITEMS: Other

Pubiic

Ac亡ion

.‥ MOVE THAT the Board of Education adopt the Resoiution to Grant Emergency Powers to the

Superintendent to Comply with Executive Order 2020-35′ aS P「eSented.

Please refer to Superintendent Alena Zache「y-Ross- ear=er p「esentation in this meeti=g for details‥ ADOPTION OF BOARD

POLICIES & RESOLUTION TO GRANT EMERGENCY POWERS TO SUPERINTENDENT (COVID-19).

14, DISCUSS量ON

Subject

Meeting

Category

Access

A, District TechnoIogy update: Alena Zachery置Ross′ Superintendent

May 4, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, Agenda l Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE HANGOUTS; See
”IMPORTANT MESSAGE REGARDING THIS MEETING’’

14. DISCUSSION

Pub=c

丁Vpe

Superintendent Zachery-Ross w川provide an update,

15, PUBしIC COMMENTS #2: Electron雪c Participation i See Pubiic Comments Above

for Protocol/Guide漢ines

16。 OTHER

17。 BOARD/SUPERINTENDENT COMMENTS

18。 ADJOURNMEN丁







































































































































































































































































 

 

 
 
                   RESOLUTION OF RECOGNITION 

School Principal Day:  Friday, May 1, 2020 
School Lunch Hero Day:  Friday, May 1, 2020 

Teacher/Staff Appreciation Week:  May 4 – 8, 2020 
School Nurse Appreciation Week:  May 6 – 12, 2020 

 

Ypsilanti Community Schools (MI) 

 
A meeting of the Board of Education of the District was held virtually/electronically due to COVID-19 for the 

Ypsilanti Community Schools located in Ypsilanti, MI  48197, on the 4th day of May, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. 

 
The meeting was called to order by Dr. Celeste Hawkins, President. 
 

The following Resolution was offered by Member  ____________  and supported by Member  ____________  .   

 

WHEREAS,  
  

1. During this unprecedented time, Ypsilanti Community Schools teachers/staff/school nurses/school 

lunch staff/principals continue to change the lives of children every day.  Their immense work and 

impact moves us beyond words; and   
 

2. With the abrupt end to the physical school year because of a world pandemic/health crisis, tirelessly, 

YCS teachers/staff/school nurses/school lunch staff/principals have done even more to continue 

education with virtual classrooms and “learning at home” lessons; all to ensure every student has the 

tools they need to reach their full potential; and  
 

3. YCS teachers/staff/school nurses/school lunch staff/principals fill many roles as listeners, explorers, 

role models, motivators and mentors; and 
 

4. YCS teachers/staff/school nurses/school lunch staff/principals continue to influence us long after our 

school days are only memories; and  
 

5. The teachers/staff/school nurses/school lunch staff/principals of Ypsilanti Community Schools spend 

countless hours preparing lessons, supporting and guiding staff, preparing healthy meals, evaluating 

progress, counseling and coaching students and performing community service; and 
 

6. Our school district recognizes and supports its teachers/staff/school nurses/school lunch staff/ 

principals in educating the children of this great learning community. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Ypsilanti Community Schools Board of Education proclaims May 1, 

2020 to be SCHOOL PRINCIPAL DAY and SCHOOL LUNCH HERO DAY, May 4-8, 2020 to be TEACHER/STAFF 

APPRECIATION WEEK, and, May 6-12, 2020 to be SCHOOL NURSE APPRECIATION WEEK; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Ypsilanti Community Schools Board of Education strongly encourages all 

members of our community to join in personally expressing appreciation to our teachers/staff/school 

nurses/school lunch staff/principals for their dedication and devotion to their work. 

 

AYE:  __________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
NAY:  __________________________________________________________________________________________  
 

Resolution Declared:  Adopted  (       /       ,  Yes) 
 
 
___________________________________         ___________________________________ 

  Dr. Celeste Hawkins, President           Alena Zachery-Ross 
  Board of Education         Superintendent 
  Ypsilanti Community Schools        Ypsilanti Community Schools 



STATE OF MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATiON
LANSmG

MiCHAE」 F. RiCE, Ph.D,

STATE SupERiNTENDENT

May l, 2020

Dea「 Michigan Teachers,

Greetings! Teacher Appreciation Month and the specific訓y designated Teacher

Appreciation Week of May 4-8 a「e oppo「tunities to thank a旧eachers who currently

motivate′ inspire, and nu巾ure our young people′ aS We= as opportunities to

appreciate those on whose shouiders we stand as educato「s: Ou「 teaChers from our

Childhoods,

This recognition is pa「ticularIy impo巾nt at this moment aS the cu「「ent public hea看th

Crisis has required our students and educators to leave ciass「ooms and schooIs and

transition to learning at a distance・ This is a tremendous cha=enge for eve「yone as

we stay home and stay safe, yet COntinue to teach and care forthe ch潤ren of

Michigan, I am inspired by the creativity′ f!exib冊y′ COmmitment and devotion that

you have to our students and our profession in these ext「aordinary times"

We at the Michigan Department of Education and on亡he State Boa「d of Education

WOuId like to exp「ess ou「 deepest gratjtude fo「 you「 outstanding cont「ibutions to our

Students and ou「 p「ofession.

Du「ing this pandemic, When children were uprooted from their normal schooi year′ it

is you who provided them with some measure of stab冊y, truSt, and confidencet

When ou「 students Iook back on this period years f「om now, they wi= remembe「

those of us who stood ta旧n thei「 lives du「ing this cha=enging period, You w用be

those teachers for our students,

In partnership,

園田夏回国
MichaeI F. Rice, Ph.D,

State Superintendent of Pu帥C Inst「uction




